From: Michelle White

To: Transportation Commission; Foster, Grant
Subject: Fwd: Virtual Meeting Registration
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:15:28 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello Transportation Commission and Alder Foster,

Thank you for posting the point data showing Milo Lane ranked by various metrics on the
NTMP candidate list.

I have included a link to a copy of sheet 1 with a few additions about which I'd like to ask a
few questions at tomorrow's meeting.

My general question that I share with some of my other affected neighbors is based on the
average listed (approved/proposed) expenditure in column J for areas assigned the 25 top point
values:

If we use the average proposed expenditure by point for the top 25 areas as a metric, is it
possible for us to be allocated funds for traffic calming based on our current point assignment?
If this dollar value is not sufficient to install (for example) two speed humps, could the
members of our neighborhood fundraise to make up the difference to reduce the dangerous
speeding that happens here?

Thank you for your consideration. I have registered to speak at the meeting to ask the same
question.

Best regards,
Michelle White
4606 Easley Lane
Alder District 15

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: City of Madison via City of Madison <webadmin@cityofmadison.com>
Date: Tue, Apr 27, 2021 at 8:01 PM

Subject: Virtual Meeting Registration

To: <michelle.e.white(@gmail.com>

Thank you for registering for the Transportation Commission meeting.
Date: 04/28/2021
Time: 5:00 pm

To join the meeting, please go to:

https://cityofmadison.zoom.us/j/92341409955?
pwd=eEITRHVBSVVPdkFWT]RpN2V5cUp4UT09

Please enter your name and email exactly as you did when registering to
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speak.
Michelle White, michelle.e.white@gmail.com

We are hosting our virtual meetings on Zoom. You may need to download Zoom on
a computer, or the Zoom mobile app on a phone. Please note that your device
must be equipped with a microphone for you to speak.

During the meeting, all attendees are muted. The chairperson will call on
attendees to speak as agenda items are discussed. When you are called on,

staff will unmute your microphone. Click "OK" when Zoom asks you to confirm.
At that time, you will be able to speak on the agenda item.

To join the meeting by phone, please call:
(877) 853-5257 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 923 4140 9955

If you plan to call in via phone, please call 30 minutes before the meeting
starts so the meeting hosts can identify you as a speaker.

Michelle White, D.V.M, Ph.D.

michelle.e.white@gmail.com

419.564.0519

| am equally comfortable with she/her/hers and they/them/theirs gender pronouns.
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